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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: September 18, 2018 
 
TO: Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure 
 
VIA: Hesha Gamble, County Engineer 
 
FROM: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning,  
 Development and Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Transfer of surplus right-of-way on Traynham Boulevard (L0498) adjacent to  
 TMS #0468000400300 
 
 
Elliott Poole would like to acquire 0.01 acres of unimproved right-of-way adjacent to his property.  The right-
of-way was deeded per book 537, page 378 and platted per plat book GG, page 145.  The right-of-way he 
wants to acquire is beyond the end of pavement.   
 
Greenville County would like to relinquish any interest this division may have in the surplus right-of-way, 
which will allow the surplus property to be combined with tax map number  0468000400300.   
 
Staff is requesting Council’s approval to transfer the ownership of the surplus right-of-way to the adjoining 
property owner and a motion to proceed with three readings to an ordinance.   
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